Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Pila Ng <pila@vermogen-group.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 8:55 AM

To: Admin A

Subject: Fwd: Accident involving vehicle SLU635R & GBD7072B ( Your Insured ) DOA :

13/07/2019 - PLEASE ARRANGE TP SURVEY

Hi mdm,
Kindly refer to below email, vehicle in workshop ready for survey.

Thanks & regards,
Pila

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Phoebe Xie <phoebe.xie@ergo.com.sg>

Date: Wed, Jul 17, 2019 at 8:51 AM

Subject: RE: Accident involving vehicle SLU635R & GBD7072B ( Your Insured ) DOA : 13/07/2019 - PLEASE ARRANGE TP
SURVEY

To: Pila Ng <pila@vermogen-group.com>, ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>

Data Classification: Confidential, C3

Dear Pila,

We have assigned LKK, please contact them directly.

Thank you

Warmest Regards,
Phoebe Jay Xie

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

DID.: +65 6829 9191



phoebe.xie@ergo.com.sg

From: Pila Ng [mailto:pila@vermogen-group.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 17 July, 2019 8:47 AM

To: Phoebe Xie; ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)

Subject: Fwd: Accident involving vehicle SLU635R & GBD7072B ( Your Insured ) DOA : 13/07/2019 - PLEASE ARRANGE
TP SURVEY

5 REMINDER

Dear officer in-charge,

Refer to above attachment kindly arrange our client's vehicle for pre-repair survey at Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd here at 60 Jalan
Lam Huat #03-35/36 singapore 737869.

Beside, we would like to check for the liability on this matter.

Kindly check & revert to us as soon as possible.
Thanks & regards,

Pila
Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd

1 Bukit Batok Crescent
#05-23 Wcega Plaza
Singapore 658064

Tel: 9128 8559

On Mon, Jul 15, 2019 at 1:46 PM Pila Ng <pila@vermogen-group.com> wrote:

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

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or
commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by

replying to the email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message.
Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. does not represent, warrant or guarantee that

the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference.
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part may be reproduced by any process or for any purpose

without prior written permission.



